Town of Seabrook

Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Town Manager

CC: Kelly O’Connor

Police Auto Surplus
September 29, 2025

The three vehicles listed below are surplus requests from the Police Department. Two
of them are recommended for transfer. (1 to water, 1 to sewer) One is recommended
for auction.

1. Recommended for auction: 2020 Ford Explorer
VIN: 1FM5K8AB4LGA19947 | Mileage: 91,403

99 LAFAYETTE ROAD
T 603-474-3252



2. Recommended for transfer to water: 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe VIN:
1GNSKFKC9LR229944 | Mileage: 76,573

3. Recommended for transfer to sewer: 2013 Ford Explorer VIN:
1FM5K8AR1EGA33305 | Mileage: 90,313
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